

My only concern is that the City has communicated so poorly that we could end up in position to serve as their defacto spokespeople.

Let me know if you've got a few today.

b

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 3:45 PM

To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)

Subject: Flint Public Meeting Carpool

Brad,

Mike and I were planning to carpool up to Flint tomorrow night. Did you want to carpool as well? Just let us know. Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.

Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

MDEQ

517-643-2314